Regular Council Meeting

Due to COVID-19 this meeting was conducted at both 222 W. Yoakum and electronically using www.zoom.us: Meeting ID: 836 8183 1053 and Passcode: 044132.

Members Present: Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Council Members: Randy Dooley, Steve Felty, Darla Buckhannon, Danny Finley, Ronald Eichhorn, and Eric Seyer.

The meeting was opened by Mayor, Steve Loucks.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read by the City Clerk. Motion to approve the minutes by Randy Dooley, seconded by Eric Seyer. Motion Carried.

A Building permit was presented for Randy and Dawn Dooley at 109 N. Third for a new carport in the amount of \$7,000.00. Motion to approve the building permit by Eric Seyer, seconded by Danny Finley. Motion Carried with Randy Dooley abstaining.

Police Department-Chief of Police, William Sullivan advised that Darrell Chapman will not be full-time but will remain part-time and fill the dispatcher vacancy until it is filled. He advised that the Bicycle Rodeo was a success and thanked those who helped and donated. Chief Sullivan advised that they have been having problems with the radios and explained this. He advised that Officer John Welch has resigned and the Police Department now has two openings.

Fire Department/Emergency Preparedness-Fire Chief, Sam Glency presented a sign that was applied for on the Safer Grant in 2019. The cost of the sign is \$24,956.23. The grant will pay \$22,000.00 and asked for permission for the balance of\$2,956.23 to be split between the Fire Department and the Emergency Preparedness. Motion by Randy Dooley to purchase the sign and split the additional cost between the Fire Department and Emergency Preparedness. The Council polled as follows:

Yes	No	Absent
		Jack Simpson
		Ron Davis
Randy Dooley		
Steve Felty		
Darla Buckhannon		
	Danny Finley	
Ronald Eichhorn		
Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried		

The City Clerk presented the following bills for approval: Waste Connections in the amount of \$19,233.95 and A T & T in the amount of \$803.17. Motion to pay the bills by Randy Dooley, seconded by Darla Buckhannon. The Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

lack	Simpson
Ron	Davis

Randy Dooley	
Steve Felty	
Darla Buckhannon	
Danny Finley	
Ronald Eichhorn	
Eric Seyer	
Motion Carried.	

Monthly bills were then presented. Motion to pay the bills by Randy Dooley, seconded by Darla Buckhannon. The Council polled as follows;

Yes No Absent

Jack Simpson Ron Davis

Randy Dooley Steve Felty Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer Motion Carried.

The Collectors Report was presented for June 2021. Motion to approve the Collectors Report by Eric Seyer, seconded by Danny Finley. Motion Carried.

The City Administrator advised that bids have been solicited for the Solid Waste pick up and will be opened at the next Council meeting.

The City Administrator advised that the Ordinance Committee met on Thursday, June 24, 2021 and no changes were made to the draft Ordinance relating to inoperable vehicles. It was passed on to the City Attorney for review and development into an ordinance.

Randy Dooley advised that the Cemetery dumpster has not been dumped.

Ronald Eichhorn asked about the Excavator setting at Harmon Field. Discussion was then heard.

Meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Diane Eftink, City Clerk

Mayor, Steve Loucks

While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, these Council Minutes have not been approved by the council and should not be considered an official record. Official council minutes can be obtained from the City Clerk, City Hall, 222 W. Yoakum, Chaffee, MO 63740.